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Recent accomplishments  
 
Paper published recently: 

• My article entitled “Power of Culture in Selecting Health Care Providers in Rural Bangladesh- An 
Ethnoscientific Analysis” has been published in the Review of Economic Anthropology vol. 26 The 
Economics of Health and Wellness: An Anthropological Perspective as a chapter.  

Paper presented at the 2007 AAA Meeting: 

• Molla, Azizur R., Dec. 02, 2007, “Effects of Pond Water Contamination on Incidence of Diarrhea in 
Bangladesh – An Ethnoscientific Analysis,” at 2007 American Anthropological Association (AAA) 
Meeting in Washington D.C. 

Presentation of redesigned Anthropology program at the Council of Trustees meeting: 

• As per the desire of the department, I took the lead to redesign the anthropology program at Mansfield 
University with a focus on applied and medical anthropology. I worked closely with my colleagues in 
sociology, social work, biology, and health program during the redesign.   
 

• Recently, I presented the redesigned anthropology program to the Council of Trustees as requested by the 
Provost. Following are some of the comments that I received from the provost and our president after my 
presentation. Also attached is a local newspaper report covering my presentation. 
 
 

“From: Renner, Michael J  
Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2007 1:50 PM 
To: Molla, Azizur R 
Cc: Sidell, Nancy L; Keller, Peter A; Loeschke, Maravene S 
Subject: Thank you 

Azizur: 

Thank you for making a presentation to the Council of Trustees today. It was thoughtful, 
informative, and well-prepared. I believe that the Trustees learned from you in ways that will 
help them serve the University more effectively. You did a great job, and I’m grateful for your 
work on this. 

I know that this is a busy time of the semester, and I am especially grateful to you for taking 
time to do this at such a busy time. You brought credit to us all, and I appreciate it. 

Best, 
Michael” 

Dr. Michael J. Renner  
Provost, Mansfield University 
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“From: Loeschke, Maravene S  
Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2007 1:32 PM 
To: Molla, Azizur R 
Cc: Renner, Michael J; Keller, Peter A 
Subject: great job 

Azizur, 

 You gave a wonderful presentation at the Council of Trustees. I learned a great deal and am 
respectful and appreciative of the fine work you are doing. I am especially pleased with how 
you link your work with our institutional mission. Your perspective of anthropology as service to 
a global society is inspiring. Thank you very much for representing all of us at the institution with 
such clarity and professionalism.  Maravene Loeschke” 

 
Dr. Maravene S. Loeschke  
 President, Mansfield University 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

CC:  
• Dr. Nancy L Sidell 

Chairperson, Dept of Social Work, Anthropology and Sociology 
• Dr. Peter A Keller 

Interim Dean of Faculty, Mansfield University 
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